
Upshur County Commission 
 Meeting Agenda 

Location: Upshur County Courthouse Annex    
If you prefer to participate by telephone, please dial 1-408-650-3123 Access Code: 272 
564 045 to enter the conference call 

Date of Meeting:  November 19, 2020 

9:00 a.m. Moment of Silent Meditation --- Pledge of Allegiance 
 Approval of Minutes: 

• November 12, 2020

9:05 a.m. Discuss Riffle Case Number 61319-02 (Banks Tax District – Tax Map 3P – Parcel Number 20.1) 
The Order Setting Forth Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law entered on November 5, 2020, 
provided the property owners with fourteen (14) calendar days to have all refuse, debris, trash 
and non-licensed recreational vehicles removed from the property. * 

Items for Discussion / Action / Approval: 

1. Approval of “Request for Proposals” for the purchase of an x-ray inspection system for the Court
Security Fund Grant Project.  All sealed bids must be received no later than 4:00 p.m. Tuesday,
December 15, 2020.  Sealed bids will be opened, reviewed and read aloud by the Upshur County
Commission at 9:05 a.m. on December 17, 2020. *              Page 4-18

2. Approval and signature of Federal Aviation Administration Outlay Request Number 2 in the amount of
thirty-three thousand four hundred eight dollars ($33,408) for the Airport Improvement Program
Project No. 3-54-0039-034-2020 at the Upshur County Regional Airport in Buckhannon, WV. *

 Page 19-25 

3. Correspondence from Andrea Hull, on behalf of Larry W. Brown, requesting an on-site meeting with the
Commission and extension through May 1, 2021 to complete the requirements of the Upshur County
Building Permit Ordinance and Upshur County Floodplain Ordinance pertaining to the property located
in Banks District, Tax Map 5T, Parcel 24.  The current deadline for bringing the property into compliance
is December 12, 2020.  *   Page 26-27 

4. Correspondence from Cheyenne Troxell, 26th Judicial Circuit Community Corrections Program Director,
requesting the approval of a $2.50 per hour pay increase for Cheyenne Troxell, Tom Posey, Samantha
Ribeiro Matos, Shannon Helmick, Kelly Bowyer and Cory Elliott as approved by the 26th Judicial
Community Corrections Board during their meeting on November 9, 2020.  Upon approval, the increase
will take effect immediately and be paid out of the Community Corrections Funds.  *  Page 28  

Item may lead to Executive Session per WV Code §6-9A-4 

5. Correspondence from Carrie L. Wallace, County Administrator, requesting the temporary part-time
employment of Breanna Perry, effective immediately.  Upon approval, Ms. Perry will provide additional
sanitation efforts at the Courthouse and Annex that are necessary due to COVID-19.  Her pay wage rate
will be $10 per hour, charged to the Governor’s COVID-19 Block Grant. *                 Page 29

Item may lead to Executive Session per WV Code §6-9A-4 

1



6. Approval of the Upshur County Employee Handbook of Personnel Guidelines current revision,
November 19, 2020.  The Policy Board unanimously voted to approve the final policy revision during a 
meeting conducted on November 5, 2020. *  Under separate cover 

Policies revised: 

• Employee Categories / Hours of Work

• Work Week / On Call / Record Keeping

• Group Health Insurance & Other Benefits

• Health Care Policy for Retirees

7. Approve Invoices for Payment, Purchase Card Invoices for Payment, Budget Revisions / Financial Reports
or Information, Correction of Erroneous Assessments, Exonerations/Refunds, Grant Updates / Requests
for Reimbursements, Final Settlements, Vacation Orders, Consolidation of Land Tracts, Facility
Maintenance Concerns or Updates, Road Name Requests, Project Reports / Updates, Request to Attend
Meetings, Request for Day(s) Off, Remote Work Request(s).

For Your Information: 
(Certain Items May Require Discussion, Action and/or Approval by the Commission) 

1. Correspondence from Ora L. Ash, Deputy State Auditor reminding Elected Officials of WV Code §7-7-7a
pertaining to spending or obligating, before the end of a calendar year, more than 50% of the funds
allocated for his or her office in the fiscal year budget, in any fiscal year where the person holding the
office is leaving due to either resignation or the results of an election.               Page 30

2. Correspondence from Upshur Property LLC enclosing the legal advertisement for Upshur Property LLC,
Permit No. P-698 Increment No. 2, in compliance with the surface mining laws of WV.  The site is located
in Washington District, 3.5 miles southeast of Tallmansville and discharges into Tenmile Creek of the
Tygart Valley River.                Page 31-33

3. Upshur County E911 Communication Reports – October, 2020     Under separate cover

• Monthly Department Summary Report

• Monthly Wrecker Report

• YTD Wrecker Report

4. Public Notices:
a) Newsletters and/or Event Notifications:

b) Agendas and/or Notice of Meetings:

• Upshur County Senior Center November 18, 2020   Page 34 

• Upshur County Safe Structures and Sites Enforcement Board November 19, 2020   Page 35

• City Council of Buckhannon November 19, 2020   Page 36 

c) Meeting Minutes:

• 26th Judicial Community Corrections Board September 28, 2020  Page 37 

• Adrian PSD October 1, 2020         Page 38 

d) Meetings:

• 12/07/20 5:00 p.m. Elkins Road PSD  

• 12/01/20 4:00 p.m. Hodgesville PSD 

• 12/03/20 7:00 p.m. Banks District VFD 

• 12/03/20 7:00 p.m. City Council of Buckhannon 

2



• 12/03/20 7:00 p.m. Selbyville VFD 

• 12/14/20 12:00 p.m. Upshur County Family Resource Network  

• 12/14/20 4:30 p.m. Upshur County Solid Waste Authority  

• 12/14/20 5:30 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Recreational Park Advisory Board  

• 01/11/21 6:00 p.m. Lewis-Upshur Community Corrections Board – Lewis Co. 

• 12/08/20 7:30 p.m. Adrian VFD 

• 01/07/21 6:00 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Board of Health  

• 01/20/21 7:00 a.m. Upshur County Development Authority – Full Board 

• 12/09/20 12:00 p.m. Upshur County Senior Center Board 

• 12/09/20 3:00 p.m. Upshur County Conventions & Visitors Bureau  

• 12/09/20 7:00 p.m. Warren District VFD 

• 12/03/20 3:00 p.m. Adrian PSD 

• 12/09/20 3:00 p.m. Tennerton PSD 

• 12/17/20 3:00 p.m. Upshur County Safe Sites & Structures Enforcement Board 

• 12/10/20 7:30 p.m. Buckhannon VFD 

• 12/14/20 4:00 p.m. Buckhannon Upshur Airport Authority  

• 12/17/20 6:30 p.m. Upshur County Youth Camp Board  

• 12/13/20 6:00 p.m. Washington District VFD 

• 12/21/20 12:00 p.m. Buckhannon-Upshur Chamber of Commerce  

• 12/16/20 4:00 p.m. Upshur County Public Library Board  

• 12/18/20 10:00 a.m. Wes-Mon-Ty Resource Conservation & Development Council 

• 12/15/20 6:30 p.m. Upshur County Fire Board, Inc.  

• 11/24/20 5:00 p.m. UC Enhanced Emergency Telephone Advisory Board 

• 12/09/20 7:00 p.m. Ellamore VFD  

• 12/16/20 12:00 p.m. Lewis Upshur LEPC  

• 12/09/20 1:15 p.m. Upshur County Farmland Protection Board – Special Meeting 

• 11/30/20  7:00 p.m. Upshur County Fire Fighters Association 

• 12/09/20 6:00 p.m. Buckhannon River Watershed Association - Farm Bureau 

• 12/28/20 10:00 a.m. Mountain CAP of WV, Inc., a CDC 

5. Appointments Needed or Upcoming:
• Upshur County Fire Board, Inc. (Linn Baxa – 6-30-2020) – Fire Association Representative

***If you are interested in serving on an Upshur County board, please submit your letter of interest to the 

Commission Office at 91 W. Main St., Suite 101, Buckhannon, WV 26201 or trperry@upshurcounty.org.  

Upcoming term expirations are listed in this section of the agenda; however, letters of interest can be submitted 

at any time.  Letters of interest for boards that do not currently have a vacancy will be held until a vacancy 

occurs.  Please note that submitting a letter of interest does not guarantee appointment. *** 

Tabled Items 
(Certain Items May Require Discussion, Action and/or Approval by the Commission) 

Next Regular Meeting of the Upshur County Commission 
December 3, 2020 --- 9:00 a.m.      

 Upshur County Courthouse Annex  

**The Commission Meeting scheduled for November 26, 2020 has been CANCELLED** 

3

mailto:trperry@upshurcounty.org


Upshur County Commission 

*************************************** 

X-RAY INSPECTION SYSTEM

Deadline for the 

Submission of Sealed Bid 

4:00 p.m. Tuesday, December 15, 2020 

4



Request for Bids -------------------> 

Scope of Work -------------------> 

Blueprint of Courthouse Annex Foyer -------------------> 

Photographs of entrance to Courthouse Annex Foyer for delivery purposes -------------------> 

Certificate of Eligibility -----------> 

Affidavit of Non-Collusion -----------> 

Drug Free Workplace Conformance Affidavit---------- > 

Sample Agreement ---------------> 

5



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 
X-RAY INSPECTION SYSTEM

Project Location:  Upshur County Courthouse Annex, 38 West Main Street, Buckhannon, WV 26201 

The Upshur County Commission is seeking bids for the purchase of a high-performance x-ray inspection 
system.  

Any and all sealed bids must be received no later than 4:00 p.m. on 

Tuesday, December 15, 2020 at the following address: 

Office of the Upshur County Commission 

Sealed Bid – X-Ray Inspection System 

91 W. Main St., Suite 101 

Buckhannon, WV 26201 

Sealed bids received by the above deadline will be opened and read aloud by the Upshur County 
Commission during their regularly scheduled meeting on Thursday, December 17, 2020 at 9:05 am in the 
Commission Meeting Room, Room 301 of the Judge Jack Dowell Jennings Courthouse Annex. 

A scope of work may be obtained online at 
http://www.upshurcounty.org/government/commission_office/bid.php. Questions can be directed to the 
County Commission office by calling (304) 472-0535 x.3, or e-mailing clwallace@upshurcounty.org. 

The Upshur County Commission reserves the right to reject any and all bids, in whole or in part, and waive 

any informality during the bidding process. This project is being made possible by generous support of the 

West Virginia Courthouse Security Grant.  

Publish: November 24th and December 1st 

6



Scope of Work 

X-RAY INSPECTION SYSTEM

The Office of the Upshur County Commission is requesting sealed bid proposals from qualified 
manufacturing companies for the furnishing of all materials, labor and equipment necessary for the 
installation of a high-performance x-ray inspection system to be installed in the foyer at the Upshur County 
Courthouse Annex, 38 West Main Street, Buckhannon, WV 26201. 

The successful bidder must have flexible scheduling that is able to coordinate with the operating hours of 
the Upshur County Courthouse Annex.  Installation dates shall be coordinated in advance. 

Vendor Requirements:  

Manufacturer shall furnish any and all requested and/or required documentation, including but not 

limited to the following:  Items listed in bold must be included with the bid submission. 

• Bid bond in the amount of ten percent (10%) of the proposal. The bond shall be issued by an
insurance company licensed to do business in West Virginia or in the form of a cashier’s check.

• Certificate of Insurance - at least $1,000,000 liability limit with Upshur County Commission

named as an additional insured

• Certificate of Coverage of Workers’ Compensation or Approved Waiver

• Business License

• Two government references

• Company information including number of years in businessand proximity to the Upshur

County Courthouse

• Drug Free Workplace Conformance Affidavit

• Proof that all municipal business and occupation taxes levied or accrued against the contractor

have been paid and a certificate of good standing from the Tax Commissioner are required before

the final payment will be made, pursuant to WV Code §11-10-11(d).

• Any Additional Documentation as Required by the Owner

Minimum Equipment Requirements: 
Physical specifications: 

1) Tunnel size: 60cm x 40cm / (WxH) 23.6” x 15.7” or larger
2) Dimensions: 143.3 cm x 84.6 cm x 124.5 cm / (LxWxH) 56.4” x 33.3” x 49.0” or smaller
3) Conveyor speed: 23cm/s (45ft/min) Forward or Reverse
4) Conveyor height: 71.6 cm (28.2”) from floor
5) Conveyor capacity: 364 lbs. evenly distributed load

Standard features: 
1) 6 color imaging
2) Color and Black/White Imaging
3) Geometric Image Distortion Correction
4) High Penetration Function
5) Organic/Inorganic Imaging
6) Picture Perfect
7) Pseudo Color
8) Real-Time Image Manipulation

7



9) Reverse Monochrome
10) Atomic- Z-Number Measurement
11) Material Discrimination
12) 9 Quadrant Zoom
13) Continuous Scanning
14) Continuous Zoom Up to 64x
15) Vertical Zoom Panning
16) Print Image Capable
17) Network Ready
18) Real-Time Self Diagnostics

Technical specifications: 
1) 40 AWG Typical, 38 AWG Standard
2) Steel Penetration: 39 mm Typical, 37 mm Standard

X-Ray Generator & Image Performance:
1) Voltage: 160kV, Operating at 150kV
2) Cooling: Sealed Di-Electric bath with Forced Air
3) Duty Cycle: 100% No Warm-Up Procedure Required

Computer & Video: 
1) Platform: Windows OS
2) Memory: 4GB Ram
3) Storage Capacity 1TB HDD, 240 GB SSD
4) Display Type: 19” Flat Panel Color Monitor
5) Display Resolution: 1280 x 1024; 24 Bit/Pixel Color

Additional equipment/options to be included: 
1) 0.5 m Entry Roller Table
2) 1.0 m Exit Roller Table
3) Response guarantee: On-site within at least 72 hours from initial contact
4) 2-year warranty (full coverage of all parts and labor) with annual inspection included

Additional Requirements: 

1) The Manufacturer shall arrange delivery to 38 West Main Street, Buckhannon, WV 26201.
2) The Manufacturer shall be liable for all remediation and damages to equipment and property

resulting from the delivery.
3) Any deviation from the above specifications must be duly noted in the Proposer’s bid package.
4) All technical proposals should include any conclusions, remarks and/or supplemental information

that is pertinent to this request. Manufacturer is also required to provide written information
regarding their inability to conform to any of the technical requirements listed above. Failure to do
so may result in disqualification of proposal.

5) The successful bidder will coordinate with Carrie L. Wallace, County Administrator or Tabatha R.
Perry, Assistant County Administrator at the time of bid award in developing a reasonable delivery
date.

6) Prices quoted should be all inclusive with all applicable charges, such as freight, installation and
training, included.

7) Must be delivered within 6 weeks of bid award.
8) Systems listed on the TSA Air Cargo Screening Technology List will be given preference.

8



Additional Information: 
1) The Upshur County Commission is a tax-exempt organization. Tax number 55-6000406.
2) The Upshur County Commission is not liable for costs nor expenses incurred in the preparation of
the bidder’s proposal.  Notwithstanding any other provision herein, the Upshur County Commission
reserves the right in its sole discretion to waive minor technical deficiencies in the proposals.
3) The Upshur County Commission may request clarification and additional information from any
proposer.
4) The Commission may require up to 30 days after opening the proposals to award the contract.

9



Courthouse Annex Foyer 

10



Street view of West Main Street and Chancery Alley – Courthouse Annex is located on the left 

Entrance to foyer is flush with Chancery Alley; however, equipment such as a lift will be needed 

to unload equipment from truck to ground. 

11



Chancery Alley between Courthouse and Annex 

12



Contractor’s Certification of Eligibility 

The contractor certifies, by acceptance of this contract and signature on the agreement, that 

neither it nor its principals is presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared 

ineligible or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal department 

/ agency or any state department / agency.  

In addition, the contractor certifies, by acceptance of this contract and signature on the 

agreement, that no debt in an amount greater than one thousand dollars ($1,000) is owed to the 

state or any political subdivision thereof (WV Code §5A-3-10a) and is eligible for the award of 

this contract. 

My signature below indicates and certifies that this information is true and complete to the best 

of my knowledge and I fully understand the Owner may take appropriate action for making a 

false statement.  

______________________________________________________________________________ 

Please Print Name of Firm; and Name and Title of Individual Signing Certification 

_________________________________  _________________________________ 

Signature  Date 

13



Affidavit of Non-Collusion 

Upshur County, WV 
X-RAY INSPECTION SYSTEM

State of ______________________________ 
County of _____________________________ 

I, _____________________________________    (name and title) representative for 
____________________________________(vendor) being duly sworn does depose, say and certify : 

Said vendor has not, either directly or indirectly, entered into any agreement, participated in any 
collusion or otherwise taken any action in restraint of free competitive bidding in connection with the 
purchasing of an x-ray inspection system for the Courthouse Annex in Upshur County, WV.   

___________________________________ 
Vendor 

___________________________________ 
Name and Title of authorized representative 

State of ___________________________ 
County of __________________________ 

The foregoing affidavit was acknowledged before me this ____ day of __________________, 2020 
by________________________ representative for ________________________. 

______________________________ 
Notary 

______________________________  (seal) 
Commission expiration date 

14



Drug Free Affidavit 

15



Agreement Between Owner and Contractor 

On the Basis of a Stipulated Price 

Date ________________ 

THIS AGREEMENT is by and between the County Commission of Upshur County, West Virginia (“OWNER”) 

and _______________________ (“CONTRACTOR” ) for the purchase and installation of a high-

performance x-ray Inspection system.  Owner and Contractor, in consideration of the mutual covenants 

hereinafter set forth, agree as follows: 

Section 1 – Work 

Contractor shall complete all work as specified or indicated in written or oral form, which will include at 

least the following items:  

1. Purchase, delivery and installation of a high-performance x-ray inspection system which meets
the specifications provided within the scope of work.

2. Provide initial operator training by a factory-trained technician at a conveniently agreed upon
time.

Section 2 – Time Period for Project Completion 

The successful bidder must have flexible scheduling that is able to coordinate with the operating hours of 
the Upshur County Courthouse Annex.  Installation and training dates shall be coordinated in advance. The 
project shall be complete and in working order no later than January 29, 2021. 

Section 3 – Required Documentation from Contractor 

Contractor shall furnish any and all requested and/or required documentation, including but not limited 

to the following:  

• Bid bond in the amount of ten percent (10%) of the proposal. The bond shall be issued by an
insurance company licensed to do business in West Virginia or in the form of a cashier’s check.

• Certificate of Insurance - at least $1,000,000 liability limit with Upshur County Commission

named as an additional insured

• Certificate of Coverage of Workers’ Compensation or Approved Waiver

• Business License

• Two government references

• Company information including number of years in businessand proximity to the Upshur County

Courthouse

• Drug Free Workplace Conformance Affidavit

• Proof that all municipal business and occupation taxes levied or accrued against the contractor

have been paid and a certificate of good standing from the Tax Commissioner are required before

the final payment will be made, pursuant to WV Code §11-10-11(d).

16



• Any Additional Documentation as Required by the Owner

Section 4 – Sub-Contractor Restriction 

Contractor shall not employ any sub-contractor to complete any work for any portion of this project 

without expressed written approval from the Owner. 

Section 5 – Bid Price for Project 

Owner shall pay the Contractor upon completion of work no more than the sum of 

_______________________ ($___________).  

Section 6 – Payment Procedures 

Contractor shall submit an Application for Payment or an Invoice for Payment to the Owner once the 

project is complete and all systems are in working order.  Owner shall have thirty (30) days from the date 

the invoice is received to issue payment, less any disputed charges.   Preferred method of payment is 

MasterCard credit card. 

Section 7 – Contractor’s Representations 

By signature on this agreement the undersigned representative of the Contractor makes the following 

representations:  

1) Contractor has examined and studied any documentation related to the scope of work for this

project as outlined in Section 1 of this agreement.  Such documentation is sufficient to indicate

and convey understanding for performance and furnishing of the work.

2) Contractor has visited the sites and/or is familiar with and is satisfied as to the general or local

site conditions that may affect cost, process and performance of the work.

3) Contractor agrees that compliance with any federal, state, and/or local law and/or regulation is

their sole responsibility and not the responsibility of the Owner.

4) Contractor does not consider that any further examinations, investigations, tests, studies, or data

are necessary for the performance of this work at the stated contract price, within the contract

time period, and in accordance with any other terms and conditions so stated.

Section 8 – Miscellaneous 

Successors and Assigns:  

17



Owner and Contractor each binds itself, its partners, successors, assigns and legal representatives to the 

other party hereto, its partners, successors, assigns and legal representatives in respect to all covenants, 

agreements, and obligations contained herein.  

Severability:  

Any provision or part of this agreement held to be void or unenforceable under any law or regulation shall 

be deemed stricken and all remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon Owner and 

Contractor.  

This Agreement will be effective on the ____ day of _________________, 2020. 

OWNER:      CONTRACTOR: 

County Commission of Upshur County  

By: _______________________________ By: _______________________________ 

Name: _______________________________ Name: _______________________________ 

Title: _______________________________ Title:  _______________________________ 

Attest: _______________________________ Attest: _______________________________ 

Address for Giving Notices: Address for Giving Notices: 

Office of the Upshur County Commission 

91 W. Main St, Suite 101 

Buckhannon, WV 26201 

Telephone: 304 / 472.0535 Telephone: 

Facsimile: 304 / 473.2802 Facsimile: 

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



UPSHUR COUNTY SENIOR CENTER 

TO:  Upshur County Senior Center Board of Directors 

FROM: Sarah Campbell/Ransom Hackett 

MEETING:  Senior Center Board of Directors 

DATE: November 18, 2020 

TIME:  12:00 PM 

PLACE: Conference Call, Upshur County Senior Center Conference Room 

Minutes Attached 

Director’s Report Attached  

Finance Report Attached 

AGENDA 

Call to Order 

Roll Call 

Approval of Minutes 

Directors Report 

Public Comments 

Financial Report 

FY21 General Budget 

Previous Business 

None 

New Business 

2021 Holiday Calendar 

Personnel Matters 

CARES Act Forms 

Next Meeting 

Adjournment 

34



UPSHUR COUNTY SAFE STRUCTURES AND SITES 
ENFORCEMENT BOARD 

Meeting Agenda 
Upshur County Administrative Annex 

Thursday, November 19, 2020 
3:00 p.m. 

*********************************************** 
I. Call meeting to order

II. Recognition of Guests

III. Public Comment

IV. Approval of previous meeting(s) minutes

• August 20, 2020

V. Report and/or action on Pending Cases

• 061418-03 (Best/Runyon) – Review photographs of property

• 061120-02 (Rhodes) – Review photographs of property

• 061120-03 (Keener) – Review photographs of property

• 070920-01 (Hensil) – Obtain update from Health Dept.

VI. Consider requests to establish new cases

• 1 new Complaints

VII. Adjournment

The next Safe Structures & Sites Board Meeting will be held on Thursday, December 17, 2020 
beginning at 3:00 p.m. at the Upshur County Administrative Annex, 91 West Main Street, Suite 101, 
Buckhannon, WV. 

35



36



37



38


	UCC AGENDA  packet 11.19.2020.pdf
	2020.11.19 Agenda Packet.pdf
	2020.11.19 Agenda Packet.pdf
	UCC AGENDA  packet 11.19.2020.pdf
	2020.11.19 Agenda Packet.pdf
	2020.11.19 Agenda Packet.pdf
	COVID sanitizer
	2020.11.19 Agenda Packet
	2020.11.19 Agenda Packet.pdf
	Bid Packet - XRay Inspection System DRAFT 11.13.2020
	Larry Brown Extension Request
	Comm Corr letter
	Ora Ash letter
	surface mining laws
	Senior Board Agenda
	SS&S Agenda 11.19.2020
	Comm Corr minutes
	Adrian PSD 10.1.2020

	City Council Agenda.pdf




	outlay request.pdf




